Chamberlain, Anne

From: Lay, Cam

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Chamberlain, Anne

Subject: FW: requirements for identifying chemicals sprayed on lawns

Ms. Spear requests that her concerns, as expressed in this email, be made part of the documents given to the Board for
the next meeting.

Thanks,
C

From: jody spear

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:51 PM

To: Pesticides

Subject: Fwd: requirements for identifying chemicals sprayed on lawns

To whom it may concern:
Please phone me in response to this note, as Mefarot be in the office tomorrow.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:jody spear

Date: Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 7:46 PM

Subject: requirements for identifying chemicalsasfed on lawns
To: "Patterson, Megan L"Megan.L.Patterson@maine.gov

Hello Megan,

Signs have been posted on two properties sprayey imeighborhood without product information, EPA
registration number. reason for application, etcalled Modern Pest Control for the specificed ghey
refused to disclose them.

Before | decide whether to ask that this memo brided on the agenda for next week's meeting, d hee
speak with you about the problem. | have no cdempat home and won't likely have access to e-again
until after the Tuesday deadline. Please caltanmerrow at 326-8764. | have questions also abhBui505.

Thanks,
Jody Spear
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